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FIDELITY GUARANTEE  

QUESTIONNAIRE AND PROPOSAL FORM 

(Please use a separate sheet wherever necessary) 
 

Name of the Proposer: 
 

 

Trade or Business (Give full particulars)  

 

Address: 
 

 

 

 

Total number of locations? 
 

 

When was the Company established?  

Please answer the following questions as fully as possible 

a. Please give total number of employees by 
title, nature of their work e.g. No. of 
cashiers, store managers, etc? 

 

b. What is the hiring procedure and are 
references taken on new employees? 

 

c. Are relevant employee(s) allowed to payout 
of the cash in his/her hand any amount on 
your account? If so, are these payments 
previously authorised and subsequently 
audited? 

 

d. How frequently are cash-books balanced 
and entries checked? Are the books 
externally audited? Please give frequency 
and state the name of your auditor? 

 

e. What are the checks in place to 
detect/discover any irregularities? 

 

f. Please state number of employees in charge 
of stock? Please state frequency of 
inventory checked. 

 

 

Previous Insurance/Takaful and Claim History If the answer to any of the following is yes, please provide complete details : 

Have you previously been covered / insured? If 
yes, When and with whom? 

 

Has the previous 
a) application been declined? 

 

b) coverage required increased contribution / 
premium ? 

 

c) required special restriction?  

d) been terminated/not renewed by any 
insurer or Takaful Operator? 

 

e) Has your company suffered any infidelity 
loss(es) during the last five years? 

 

mailto:info@cstarinsurance.com


Desired period of coverage: From: To: D D M M Y Y Y Y 

 

D D M M Y Y Y Y 

 

Is your company aware of any circumstances or 

incidents which may result in a loss that would 

be covered under a Fidelity Guarantee 

Takaful/insurance Policy? 

 

 

 

Limit of indemnity required in respect of 
a) Any one accident 

 

 
b) Any one period of Policy (Aggregate Limit) 

 

 

Excess (deductible) to be borne by the 

proposer for each & every loss. 

 

 

 

DECLARATION 

 
I/We hereby confirm that the details contained in this proposal form are true and correct to the best of my/our 

knowledge and belief and I/We have not concealed, misrepresented or misstated any material fact. I/We further 

undertake to inform the Company of any material alterations to these facts occurring during the currency of this 

Policy. 

 
 

 
Signedat:  

Dated:- 

 
Signature of the Proposer    

D D M M Y Y Y Y 

 


